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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 6:46 PM


To: Cynthia Hohn - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown; Barbara Byrne; Susan Boring


Subject: Doc ready to format for my signature


Attachments: Initiation memorandum to the ROC on LTO admin record_v4.docx; Initiation memo


attachments 1-7.pdf


Cynthia,


Attached is my draft consultation initiation memo (Word). Please format it for my signature. I've also attached


the Attachments file that needs to be combined with the memo. After signature and combination, you can e-mail


it back to me, as it will reside in the CVP ROCON drive.


Right now, we don't envision posting the memo, so no need to 508 comply.


Thanks!


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

